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DATE:  December 13, 2017 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

INVITATION FOR BID NO. 18006 

PROJECT: Public Access Improvements – Ethel’s Woods Forest Preserve 

BID OPENING DATE:  December 19, 2017 

BID OPENING TIME:  10:00 a.m. 

 

Please note the following clarifications, revisions, and additions to the bid documents: 

 

 

1. QUESTION: The contour file provided by the engineer seems to be corrupt. 

ANSWER: The files are located at the following link (see Addenda No. 1) 

https://civiltechftp.exavault.com/share/view/2116-b7qxvm4u 

 

The Contours_Ex.dgn file is an updated version replacing the old copy with the same name. 

The Jorgensen_Svy.tin file is the existing ground TIN as provided by the surveyor. 

 

 

2. QUESTION: The proposed path profile on Sheets 9, 13, 14, 15, and 16 indicate areas of Excavation 

Of Unsuitable Materials at depths between 3’ and 6’ depth below the proposed profile. Is the intent in 

these areas to excavate to those depths to expose this material to determine if the material needs to be 

removed and replaced and/or the depth of undercut needed in these areas. Answer to Question j) did 

not indicate over excavation to these depths to determine in the field if the material is unsuitable, then 

re-filling, discing, and compacting these areas to meet the proposed subgrade. 

ANSWER: Refer to Addendum #1 – Meeting Minutes – 8) Questions: 

“j) QUESTION: Do you know where the undercut areas are and where the unsuitable 

disposal will be? ANSWER: Excavation of unsuitable materials will be determined in the 

field during construction. Refer to Specification Section 03110, 3.03. Base Bid Item B3 is 

provided as contingency as needed. A disposal location will be designated on site.” 

In addition, disregard the callout, “EXCAVATION OF UNSUITABLE MATERIALS”, indicated in 

the profiles on drawing sheets: 9, 10, 13, 14, 15, and 16. No over-excavation will be needed, unless 

identified in the field. 

 

3. QUESTION: Can excess topsoil be used as fill in non-structural areas (1:1 slope from edge of gravel 

on trails and parking lot)? 

ANSWER: Yes, topsoil can be used as non-structural fill. The respread depth indicated in the details 

refers to a minimum 4” depth. 

https://civiltechftp.exavault.com/share/view/2116-b7qxvm4u
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4. QUESTION: What size pipe is required at the temporary crossings? 

ANSWER: Pipe size is left to the discretion of the contractor’s judgment in evaluating the crossing 

location and installing a pipe that will maintain adequate flow for the duration of the temporary 

crossing. 

  

Please sign this form and return original with your bid. 
 

Sincerely, Acknowledged and Accepted: 

 

 

 Signature:   

Christine F. Miller  

Purchasing Manager  Company:   

      


